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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 10:02 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: AMO WatchFile - December 2, 2021

AMO Watchfile not displaying correctly? View the online version  
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list 

 

December 2, 2021 

In This Issue 
- Indigenous-Municipal relationship agreement guidance document now available. 
- Invitation to submit EOI for the acquisition/lease of land in Ontario. 
- ROMA 2022: Program update. 
- New dates added for AMO’s Navigating Conflict for Elected Officials training. 
- Save the date - Municipal Energy Symposium coming this spring! 
- Excess soil regulation changes - AMO webinar Friday. 
- Canoe webinar: RothIAMS facility assessment. 
- Include a Road Needs Study in your 2022 budget. 
- 2022 Ontario Municipal Leaders Summit on Antisemitism. 
- Ontario Trillium Foundation Resilient Community Fund. 
- Careers: AMO and Halton. 
 
AMO Matters 
A guidance document is now available to support AMO members in creating Indigenous-
Municipal Relationship Agreements. 
 
Provincial Matters 
CBRE Limited, on behalf of Infrastructure Ontario (IO), is inviting interested parties to 
propose land sites across Ontario to set up a science complex with laboratory, ancillary 
office space, storage, and fleet/equipment management facilities. More details here. 
 
Eye on Events 
ROMA 2022: Rural Opportunities will deliver nine concurrent sessions on issues 
important to rural municipalities in Ontario today. Delegates will have the opportunity to 
attend live sessions, as well as view all content for thirty days following the live event. 
View the updated program here. 
 
AMO’s in demand training on skills for elected officials to navigate conflict relations is 
available for two more sessions in 2022. Sign up for the February 16/17th or April 6/7th 
sessions here. Limited seats available. 
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AMO and LAS are excited to host the Municipal Energy Symposium to be held virtually 
on March 31 & April 1, 2022. Explore municipal roles in energy generation and 
conservation, and future considerations related to climate change post COP26. Full 
program, key topics, and registration information will be available in early 2022. Mark 
your calendars - this is one event you don’t want to miss. 
 
Join AMO on December 3rd from 1:00-2:30pm to discuss upcoming changes to the On-
Site and Excess Soil Management Regulation (O. Reg 406/19) and the recently 
launched Excess Soil Registry. Click here for registration details.  
 
LAS 
Last chance to hear from Canoe in 2021! Join us December 8 at 11 am to connect with 
RothIAMS, our awarded vendor in the Facility Assessment and Planning category. Hear 
real-world examples of how Asset Management, Capital Renewal, or Maintenance Plans 
can improve your municipal buildings. Register here. 
 
Does your community need a road needs study next year? The Road & Sidewalk 
Assessment Service provides high-quality data and the tools to use it effectively. 
Contact Tanner to learn more or to get a no-obligation quote.  
 
Municipal Wire* 
The Centre for Israel and Jewish Affairs (CIJA) is hosting an Ontario Municipal Leaders 
Summit on Antisemitism on January 21, 2022.  This virtual event will be Chaired by 
Vaughan Mayor the Hon. Maurizio Bevilacqua.  Register today. 
 
The last day to apply to the Ontario Trillium Foundation Resilient Community Fund is 
December 8. AMO’s Health and Safety Partner, 4S Consulting Services Inc. can help 
eligible municipalities (populations less than 20,000) apply for the grant to address 
health and safety requirements. Contact Aditya Yellapantula for further details. 
 
Careers 
Membership Services Advisor - AMO. AMO is one of Ontario’s most influential policy 
organizations. AMO is looking for a progressive individual to join its Membership 
Services team. Your job will be to play a key role in supporting Ontario’s elected 
municipal officials in their complex leadership roles by being ahead of the curve on 
emerging trends and issues that impact decision making and building sustainable, 
inclusive communities. If you have the experience and interest in leading Ontario’s 
municipalities into the future, apply for the Membership Services Advisor role today. 
Deadline: December 2, 2021. 
 
Policy Intern - AMO. Assisting senior advisors and the Director of Policy, the successful 
candidate will support AMO’s policy development process through research, analysis, 
report writing, project planning and coordination. Apply in confidence to: 
careers@amo.on.ca. Deadline: December 17, 2021. 
 
Digital Enterprise Architect - Halton Region. The role includes establishing the strategic 
direction of systems supporting the Region, driving innovation and establishing 
architecture roadmaps and blueprints. Apply online by December 29, 2021. 
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Deputy Chief/Manager Program Development & Quality Improvement - Halton Region. 
Reporting to the Chief/Director, Paramedic Services, this role requires excellent decision 
making and problem solving skills within a fast paced, complex environment. Apply 
online by December 14, 2021. 

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal 
governments. AMO supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and 
promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential component of 
Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watch File Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries Tel: 416.729.5425 
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions  
  

AMO's Partners 

                                                                               

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness of 
third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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